

22542VIC Certificate III in Dog Behaviour and Training

Contents

Program
Course Overview4
Entry Requirements
Access to a Dog7
Local Melbourne Course
Distance Learning Course
Block Training Locations
Approximate Weekly Hours of Study11
100 Hours Practical Training
Assessments
Theory Component
Practical Training Component14
Unit Selection
Unit Descriptions
Specialised Electives
Course Fees
Instalment Plan
Additional Costs to Consider
Recognition of Prior Learning
RPL Associated Costs24
Credit Transfers
Learner Support
Schedule of Dates

Program

Precise Training is the only registered RTO to deliver the 22542VIC Certificate III in Dog Behaviour and Training. As an RTO, Precise Training provides educational expertise, knowledge, and curriculum; we are able to offer Australia's only nationally recognised, fully comprehensive dog behaviour and training certification.

The program has obtained accreditation and is officially recognized by the Victorian Registration and Qualifications Authority (VRQA). Over the last two decades, individuals from diverse backgrounds have successfully completed this course, using it as a stepping stone toward a career in dog training. For some, it serves as a valuable opportunity to expand personal knowledge, enhance skills, or "upskill" within their current industry employment. A crucial aspect of effective dog training is gaining insight into the canine mind. Without a comprehensive understanding of how dogs think and the reasons behind their behaviour, it can be challenging for pet owners and dog handlers to foster a strong and positive bond with their canine companions, hindering effective communication and potentially leading to misunderstandings.

During the course, learners will gain an excellent understanding of animal psychology and learn how to work with dogs of different breeds, ages, and temperaments. Our education is scientifically based, and we provide a balanced view that includes the muse of reinforcement as well as punishment. We teach learners how to train dogs humanely and reach their training goals efficiently and effectively.

Precise Training is the leading RTO that has successfully trained professional dog trainers throughout Australia and, as such, has access to leading experts within the industry. This ensures that learners have optimal opportunities to receive instruction from trainers who are the most qualified to deliver the curriculum.

These fields include obedience, psychology and behaviour, health and nutrition, detection work, skills training and more.

We aim to provide learners with the most recent information, so curriculum is regularly updated through ongoing research and development.

Course Overview

The nationally accredited 22542VIC Certificate III in Dog Behaviour and Training is ideal for individuals seeking a career in dog training. It not only provides a pathway to a rewarding profession but also offers an excellent opportunity to enrich personal understanding and knowledge of canine behaviour.

This course is delivered using a blended mode of delivery that includes classroom, online, and workplace delivery methodologies over a 12-month duration. This mode of delivery promotes collaborative learning, encourages peer group discussions, supports networking, relationship development and building within the industry.

The learner is required to make every effort to participate in online sessions, scheduled workshops, lectures, and practical training sessions. To be deemed competent in the qualification, a minimum attendance of 80% must be met. For any missed sessions, the learner must purchase (if available) the corresponding online lectures for that session or attend a lecture/workshop makeup session(s).

Local Melbourne Course

The local Melbourne-based course is conducted during weekends outside regular business hours. The face-to-face delivery provides support for those who may require additional support, those with challenges in time management or those who may struggle with self-discipline and motivation to successfully complete their studies.

Distance Course

The Distance Learning Course is suitable for learners who prefer independent study. The program spans a duration of 12 months and encompasses online delivery and study, via the Precise Training website Moodle portal. Learners are required to attend two blocks of practical training at a kennel facility in their chosen state in Melbourne, Western Australia, and the Sunshine Coast.

The practical training provides opportunities for learners to consolidate the knowledge they have obtained online to develop their skills in a real-life training environment.

Below is a list of the topics that learners will investigate and study throughout the duration of the course:

Animal psychology and behaviour	Canine sensory capacities	
Learning and conditioning	Canine communication and body language	
Principles of reinforcement and punishment	Socialisation, desensitisation and counter conditioning	
Factors affecting learning	Behaviour problem solving	
Aims and rules of dog training	Separation related behaviours	
Conducting canine behaviour and temperament assessments	Dealing with aggression and reactivity	
Behaviour modification techniques	Group and breed profiles	
Canine anatomy and structure	Diet, nutrition and feeding	
First aid for dogs	Canine health care	
Teaching dogs complex skills and tricks	Targeting and free shaping	
Basic scent detection	Basic assistance dog training	
Basic tracking and training		

Entry Requirements

For learners who are under 18 years of age, the approval of the parent/guardian is required for the enrolment to proceed. The minimum age requirement to enrol is 16 years of age and must be Australian/NZ Citizen or Permanent Resident of Australia.

- Ownership or consistent access to at least one dog is required to ensure successful completion of the course.
- Learners must meet minimum computer / digital literacy standards as determined by Precise Training and have unrestricted access to the internet and an email account. Computer / digital literacy standards are the computer skills required to engage in training. The minimum standards include:
 - Make, save and find files;
 - Download and upload documents;
 - o Use the internet to find information and send emails;
 - Open and save documents;
 - \circ $\;$ Use simple text skills such as typing, formatting and printing; and
 - Resolve minor application problems.
- Learners are required to undertake a Language, Literacy, Numeracy and Digital (LLND) review using LLND Robot prior to enrolment being accepted by Precise Training;
- An interview will be conducted with a prospective learner upon completion of the LLND quiz if results exhibit below level requirements of this course. The interview is conducted to ensure that the prospective learner fully comprehends the course outline and the associated duties. This interview serves as an opportunity for both the learner and Precise Training offering the course to clarify any expectations, requirements, or potential challenges related to the course as well as any reasonable adjustments that may need to be implemented.
- A learner must supply Precise Training with a Unique Student Identifier (USI) should their enrolment be successful. (Details on how to obtain a USI will be provided on enrolment); and
- A learner must be able to undertake the required hours for this course.

Please note: Precise Training does not market, promote, deliver, assess or issue full qualifications for overseas learners. Precise Training must verify that said learner is not an 'Overseas Learner'. Any persons who are identified as an 'Overseas Learner' cannot complete or enrol in any accredited courses with Precise Training. For further information, see https://cricos.education.gov.au/.

Access to a Dog

Throughout the course, learners must have regular access to a dog/s for training.

This includes the general practice of training techniques learned during the program as well as the completion of practical milestones and associated assessment activities.

The following should be considered when selecting dogs for use during the course:

- Regular access each week, for approximately 30 minutes per session
- Training for some assessments activities may be conducted over several months; therefore, consistent and sustained access to a dog/s is required.
- Serious / complex behaviour problems may require increased training time and, in some cases, may impact on learner's ability to meet training goals.
- Dogs with health complications and / or elderly dogs may require increased training time and, in some cases, may not be suitable to perform some assessment activities; and
- Some assessments activities require learners to take their dogs to unfamiliar environments and perform their skills in settings with medium to high levels of distraction, such as areas with nearby people, other dogs, or loud machinery, with significant reactivity/aggression / timidity issues may require increased training time and, in some cases, may affect a learner's ability to meet training goals.

Local Melbourne Course

Theory classes and practical workshops are held at Wellington Park Kennels in Lysterfield or Bayswater. These are compulsory requirements of the course which may require up to two (2) weekends a month. To assist the learner in planning their attendance, the dates will be available on acceptance of the course.

Additionally, there is a requirement to complete a compulsory 100 hours practical workplace experience at work placement/dog training centre located throughout Australia. The work placement/dog training centre must meet requirements of Precise Training and have suitably qualified staff to mentor the learners.

For the learner to reach their 100 hours, the learner will need to attend a dog training centre on a regular weekly basis. If the learner is sick, on holidays, or cannot attend for any other reason, they are required to make up the hours on another day or location.

Distance Learning Course

The practical component is completed in two compulsory block training sessions. Learners are allocated to one of Precise Training's locations. The number of learners attending each block option is strictly limited; therefore, it is recommend reserving a place as soon as possible. Please note: a place can only be reserved once the Enrolment Form and administration fee has been received by Precise Training.

Additionally, learners are required to attend 100 hours of work placement training during their course.

This work placement takes place at a dog training centre of the learners' choosing. This unique feature allows learners to tailor their practical experience to their specific interests and career goals. The 12-month timeline ensures a comprehensive exploration of the curriculum, while the hands-on work placement adds a practical dimension, reinforcing theoretical knowledge and preparing learners for a successful transition into the dog training industry.

For the learner to reach their 100 hours, the learner will need to attend a dog training centre on a regular weekly basis. If the learner is sick, on holidays, or cannot attend for any other reason, they are required to make up the hours on another day or location.

Block Training Sessions

Learners are expected to attend the Block Training sessions according to the schedule outlined in their programs. Workshops are usually conducted between the hours of 8:30 am and 5:00pm and span eight (8) consecutive days.

Learners will be given no less than 12 weeks' notice in writing of practical block training sessions. The learner must confirm in writing within 7 days of receiving notice of their attendance to Practical Block Training.

These sessions focus on the development of practical handling/training skills and consolidate the theory learned in the online learning materials. The training is conducted with dogs unfamiliar to learners to provide learners the opportunity to expand their experience in a challenging but supportive learning environment.

At times during the block training sessions, specialised classes are conducted online to provide further depth and expertise in specific areas.

*Please Note: Learners are not permitted to bring their dogs to Block Training UNLESS ADVISED. *

*If you have been permitted to bring your dog to Block training, it must be a minimum of 16 weeks old (4 months) and you must present your C5 vaccination certificate upon arrival.

Block Training Locations

Melbourne Block Training

The Melbourne Block Training sessions are located in Lysterfield or Bayswater Victoria. Blocks in Melbourne run for 8 consecutive days for each block. This venue is available to learners from all the states. Learners are responsible for organising their own transport, accommodation, and meals.

Sunshine Coast Block Training

The Sunshine Coast Block Training sessions are located in Verrierdale, QLD. Block Training in QLD run for eight (8) consecutive days for each block.

This venue is available to learners from all the states. Learners are responsible for organising their transport, accommodation, and meals.

Western Australia Block Training

Training in WA run for eight (8) consecutive days for each block.

This venue is available to learners from all the states. Learners are responsible for organising their transport, accommodation, and meals.

Approximate Weekly Hours of Study

In the early phase of the course, learners should anticipate dedicating approximately 10 to 15 hours per week to engage in theoretical coursework to meet the course requirements and associated written assessments. As the course advances, this commitment is expected to increase to 20 to 25 hours weekly, as learners actively engage in hands-on practical training sessions with their own dogs. This will be supported and reinforced by additional reading and theoretical assessments.

If there are factors that could potentially affect the learning process for the learner, such as health issues or time constraints, it is important to acknowledge that the required study duration might need to be extended accordingly. Similarly, if a dog encounters behavioural or health-related challenges that may affect its training performance and successful participation, additional time and attention may be necessary to effectively address these issues.

100 Hours Practical Training

This course is conducted over a 12-month period with a requirement of 100 hours practical training of work placement that is additional to workshop and theory lectures.

This unique feature allows participants to tailor their practical experience to their specific interests and career goals. The 12-month timeline ensures an in-depth exploration of the course material, while the hands-on work placement adds a practical dimension, reinforcing theoretical knowledge and preparing learners for a successful transition into the dog training industry.

A learner will be required to source and participate in work placement at a dog training facility of their choosing. However, this must be a facility where dog training is being conducted and cannot be a care facility such as a doggy day care.

Students may wish to attend more than one centre to complete their hours. The hours completed must be signed off by the trainer of the facility using the *100 Hours Practical Training Record Form* that is located on the Moodle portal.

If a learner is currently employed or volunteers in a dog training facility, they are able to complete their 100 hours practical training with their employer.

For learners enrolled in the Distance Learning course, block training sessions do not form part of the 100 hours practical training requirement.

For learners enrolled in the Local Melbourne course, theory lectures and workshops do not form part of the 100 hours practical training requirement.

Assessments

The course incorporates a combination of theoretical and practical assessments, evaluating both knowledge and skills.

All theoretical information is obtained through Precise Trainings online Moodle system. These consist of all the learner textbooks and resources required to complete the online quizzes and assessments.

Training plans, reports, and all critical dates are available through Precise Trainings Moodle system as well as all assessor feedback that the learner may need to view.

Learners are required to showcase their competency with practical assessments at a training centre or kennel facility. Additionally, learners must demonstrate the skills they have taught their own dogs at home, including but not limited to complex skills, targeting, assistance dog skills, or scent detection. These must be uploaded through Precise Trainings Moodle system with a unique learner login provided at time of enrolment. If learners are deemed Not Yet Competent for any assessment activity, they have the opportunity to resubmit at a later date. Assistance and support are available to those learners who require additional tuition.

Theory Component

The theoretical component of this course provides learners with knowledge required to train dogs in a successful and humane manner. Learners are provided with access to all the information which provides the foundation for learning and preparing them for practical training with dogs.

The program incorporates flexible study options as a primary component, empowering learners to adapt their schedules to accommodate personal and work commitments. This flexibility is designed to meet the diverse needs of learners, allowing them to engage with the course at a pace that aligns with their individual circumstances.

Precise Training ensures that learners do not miss out on any of the training and assessment experience or the practical elements of the course, where they receive the opportunity to put principles into practice. Precise Training has the right control measures in place to administer quality online learning and assessments, without compromising the integrity of the accredited course outcomes.

Practical Training Component

This hands-on component is an integral part of the curriculum, allowing learners to apply theoretical knowledge to real-life situations by putting principles into practice. Precise Training ensures a diverse experience by offering practical training with a variety of dogs which may include various ages, breeds, and temperaments. This approach not only enhances the learning process but also equips learners with the practical skills and confidence needed to excel in the field of dog training in the real world. The safe and supportive environment created by Precise Training and its staff during these practical sessions ensures that learners can navigate challenges, refine their techniques, and develop a well-rounded understanding of effective dog training methods.

Unit Selection

The Certificate III in Dog Behaviour and Training is comprised of the following 10 units:

Core Units:	Elective Units:
ACMGAS206 Provide basic first aid for animals	ACMCAS410 Conduct companion animal training classes
ACMWHS201 Participate in workplace health and safety processes	ACMSPE304 Provide basic care of domestic dogs
VU22881 Apply principles of psychology to modify canine behaviour	
VU22882 Investigate and assess canine behaviour	
VU22883 Conduct dog obedience training	
VU22884 Manage common canine behaviour problems	
VU22885 Monitor canine health and welfare	
VU22886 Teach dogs complex skills	

Unit Descriptions

Unit Name:	Description	Areas of Study Include
ACMGAS206 Provide basic first aid for animals	This unit of competency describes the skills and knowledge required to provide essential first aid for animals by recognising and responding to an emergency using basic first aid measures. The first aider is not expected to deal with complex casualties or incidents, but to provide an initial response where first aid is required.	 Emergency situations Animal safety Basic first aid to an animal Hygiene and infection control
ACMWHS201 Participate in workplace health and safety processes	This unit of competency describes the skills and knowledge required to work safely and participate in work health and safety processes in an animal care environment	 Work safety PPE Respond to an emergency Workplace policies and procedures Animal Diseases
VU22881 Apply principles of psychology to modify canine behaviour	During this unit of study, learners will discover the principles of learning and conditioning as well as the application of these concepts in dog training. It requires learners to identify how dogs think and what motivates their behaviour. With this knowledge in hand, learners are able to select appropriate training techniques in order to maximise canine learning. The study of animal psychology and the application of proven scientific principles is the only humane and effective way of modifying a dog's behaviour.	 Psychology of behaviour Intelligence and learning Instrumental learning Pavlovian conditioning Socialisation and desensitisation Counter conditioning Factors effecting learning
VU22882 Investigate and assess canine behaviour	Regardless of whether dogs are being trained in obedience or behavioural problems are being addressed, it is critical that a dog be correctly assessed in order to determine the most appropriate and effective approach. During this unit of study learners will learn how to correctly investigate the behaviour and perform thorough behaviour and temperament assessments. Many trainers and handlers concentrate on performance only without giving much consideration to the means of communication between person and dog. Learners' education in the area of canine communication, behaviour systems and instincts, will enable them to become a trainer / handler who is in tune with his or her dog. This unit also traces the evolution and development of dogs from their ancient ancestors through to today's modern	 Assessing canine behaviour Sensory capacities of the dog Canine communication and body language Instinctive behaviour Critical periods of development Group and breed profiles Evolution of the dog

	breeds. It details the relationship of wolves and their influence on the behaviour of domestic dogs.	
VU22883 Conduct dog obedience training	This unit teaches Learners the golden rules used by dog trainers, for teaching simple tasks, through to teaching complex behaviours. It gives them the necessary background to train dogs in a successful, safe and responsible manner. Precise training aim to give learners the basic principles behind a variety of teaching methods, the advantages and disadvantages of each, which enables learners to then apply their preferred training technique. This unit also contains a practical, 'hands-on' component of the course, covering the training of adult dogs and puppies in all facets of obedience. Learners will be educated in the use of a variety of different training equipment and will have the opportunity to work with numerous dogs of all breeds and ages. All training is conducted under the guidance and supervision of highly qualified and experienced trainers.	 Aims of training Training concepts and principles General rules of dog training Phases of training Reinforcement and punishment Equipment use and fitting Obedience practical handling
VU22884 Manage common canine behaviour problems	Dogs exhibit a wide variety of undesirable behaviours ranging from the digging of holes and excessive barking, through to displaying fearful behaviour and unwanted aggression. This unit not only deals with solving these issues but also gives learners an understanding of the potential underlying causes. As well as dealing with existing problems, this unit also focuses on the education of dog owners, the promotion of responsible dog ownership and the raising of confident, balanced family pets.	 Common canine behaviour problems Causes and treatment options Fear, anxiety and aggression Leadership and dominance Separation related behaviour
VU22885 Monitor canine health and welfare	This unit is not intended to make learners Veterinarians or professional canine health consultants; it forms an integral part of the course to give learners basic background knowledge in canine health care and the common ailments of dogs. The prevention of illness and disease is paramount for canine welfare and learners will learn how to recognise signs of ill-health and determine where veterinary care may be required. Instruction in this unit is conducted by highly qualified and experienced veterinarians.	 Canine health Anatomy and structure Vaccination and worming protocols Canine infectious diseases Diet and nutrition Common health conditions
VU22886 Teach dogs complex skills	This unit goes far beyond teaching the principles of basic obedience handling. It is designed to give learners the necessary skills to teach dogs advance skills and tricks. These	 Training complex behaviour Dog tricks
Information Booklet Version: V7.6 Document ID: PT181 Review: 17 July	18 y 2025	Precise Training RTO No. 21090 Page 17 of 28

(core- pre- requisite)	skills may be essential in the context of film or television production, or they can serve as challenges to test and enhance one's proficiency in dog training.The knowledge gained will not only enable learners to teach the skills, but to problem solve and make their training both a pleasure and a success.	 Target training Shaping and chaining behaviour Problem solving in training
ACMCAS410 Conduct companion animal training classes	This elective is designed for those persons who want to teach obedience classes. Learners will be trained in the conduct of all levels of obedience classes, agility work, socialisation and puppy classes. The assessment activities for this unit includes a written report as well as a practical assessment activity. The Practical assessment activity will require learners to instruct obedience exercises in a simulated workplace environment, kennel environment and actual class environments.	 Develop class training plans Advertise training classes Conduct training classes Problem solving in training
ACMSPE304 Provide basic care of domestic dogs	This elective unit covers the process of providing daily care requirements for dogs in a kennel environment, including feeding, watering, cleaning and basic preventative health care measures. In addition, it requires an awareness of animal welfare and behaviour, safe workplace and sustainable environmental practices associated with animal care.	 Identify common dog breeds Evaluate behavioural and housing needs Handle and restrain dogs Assist with health care needs Feed dogs

Specialised Electives

Specialist electives will be held online and learners will have to upload a video of their practical assessment.

Learners are required to own or have regular access to a dog/s for training.

Please note: If you wish to complete any additional Specialised elective units, please note this will come at a cost of \$240 per unit and will be commenced post the completion of the 22542VIC Certificate III in Dog Behaviour and Training. Once you have been deemed competent in these units, Precise Training will issue you with a Statement of Attainment (SOA).

Core Units:	Description
VU22887 Train dogs for basic assistance roles	This specialist unit is for learners wishing to teach canines the basic skills that would be required, to perform assistance roles for people with disabilities or special needs. Assessment activities for this unit include a practical assessment, for which learners are required to train dogs to perform skills typical of an assistance dog, as well as complete a written report detailing the training process.
VU22888 Train dogs for basic scent detection	This specialist unit is for learners wishing to teach canines basic skills that would be required for the detection of substances, such as plant materials, meat, and tobacco. Assessment activities for this unit include a practical assessment, for which learners are required to train dogs to detect a nominated substance, as well as complete a written report detailing the training process.
VU22889 Train dogs for basic tracking and trailing	This specialist unit is for learners wishing to learn the process of implementing the techniques involved in training dogs to perform basic tracking and trailing in a variety of familiar and unfamiliar environments, respectively. Tracking and trailing dogs are trained to use their scenting ability to follow or locate the scent trail of their quarry. Assessments activities for this unit include a practical assessment, for which learners are required to train dogs for tracking or trailing, meeting a specified criterion as well as complete written reports detailing the training process.

Course Fees

\$450	Enrolment Fee (non-refundable)	
Inclusive in course Fees		
	ACMGAS206 Provide basic first aid for animals	
	ACMWHS201 Participate in workplace health and safety processes	
	VU22881 Apply principles of psychology to modify canine behaviour	
VU22882 Investigate and assess canine behaviour		
Core Units	VU22883 Conduct dog obedience training	
	VU22884 Manage common canine behaviour problems	
	VU22885 Monitor canine health and welfare	
	VU22886 Teach dogs complex skills	
Elective Units	ACMCAS410 Conduct companion animal training classes	
Elective Units	ACMSPE304 Provide basic care of domestic dogs	
	\$5 150 00 TOTAL	

\$5,150.00 TOTAL

Specialised Elective Units (Must have completed VU22886)		
\$240	VU22887 Train dogs for basic assistance roles	
\$240	VU22888 Train dogs for basic scent detection	
\$240	VU22889 Train dogs for basic tracking and trailing	

Instalment Plan

10 Month Instalment Plan

The payment structure for the course allows for the convenient option of distributing the fees across 10 instalments, providing flexibility and ease of financial management throughout the duration of course.

Initial non-refundable enrolment fee of \$450, payable at time of enrolment.

The payment structure for the course fees offers flexibility by allowing learners to distribute the fees of \$4,700 across ten monthly instalments.

Selection of any specialised electives will require payment of \$240 each unit at time of enrolment. This is non-refundable. Each monthly instalment of \$470 will be automatically debited from learner's nominated credit card.

This approach aims to make the course financially accessible and manageable for learners, with the convenience of staggered payments over the course duration.

Questions or clarification required should be directed to coordinator@precisetraining.com.au

Please Note: All fees are due and payable by the tenth (10th) month of the course

Additional Costs to Consider

Depending on individual circumstances, there may be costs, in addition to course fees, that learners will need to consider. These include, but are not limited to:

- Travel to scheduled State / facility
- Accommodation, transport and meals, whilst attending Block Training
- Training equipment (treat pouch and clicker, etc.)
- Specialist electives (if requested)
- Text books (hard copies) of course materials (if requested)
- Training uniform (if requested); and
- Crates

Recognition of Prior Learning

Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL) is available to learners with past or current experience in dog training. This generally applies to individuals who work with dogs in a professional capacity (get paid for their services or have employment in the industry), as well as those who train or instruct on a volunteer basis. This does not apply to someone who has conducted obedience training with their own dogs. However, if the potential applicant has achieved high levels of competitive obedience/agility and/or has trained own dogs in specialist fields (search and rescue, assistance roles, scent detection, etc.), they are encouraged to apply for or discuss their case with a staff member.

All learners seeking Recognition of Prior Learning are required to complete an RPL application attaching supporting evidence to meet the competency requirements. Evidence may include: certificates, educational transcripts, photos, video footage, workplace documents, letters from their employer and Statutory Declarations. Detailed evidence requirements will be provided to the applicant, once it is established that there may be sufficient prior learning to warrant a recognition application. All RPL applications commence with a competency discussion with a qualified assessor.

All applications for RPL must be completed PRIOR to course commencement at the time of enrolment.

If the learner is granted RPL, the learner may be eligible for a reduction of practical training requirements, the theoretical requirements, or both. The learner is still welcome to attend the associated classes / workshops, even if they have received recognition for this subject /unit.

All fees mentioned below are supplementary to the course fees for Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL).

RPL Associated Costs

Unit Code	Unit Name	Cost	
ACMGAS206	Provide basic first aid for animals	\$50	
ACMWHS201	Participate in workplace health and safety processes	\$50	
VU22881	Apply principles of psychology to modify canine behaviour	\$50	
VU22882	Investigate and assess canine behaviour	\$50	
VU22883	Conduct dog obedience training	\$50	
VU22884	Manage common canine behaviour problems	\$50	
VU22885	Monitor canine health and welfare	\$50	
VU22886	Teach dogs complex skills (PRE-REQUISITE)	\$50	
Electives			
ACMSPE304	Provide basic care of domestic dogs	\$70	
ACMSPE410	Conduct companion animal training classes	\$70	
Specialised Elective Units (Must have completed Pre-Requisite VU22886)			
VU22887	Train dogs for basic assistance roles	\$70	
VU22888	Train dogs for basic scent detection	\$70	
VU22889	Train dogs for basic tracking and trailing	\$70	

Credit Transfers

Credit transfers are accessible to learners who have successfully completed units imported from the Animal Care and Management Training Package (ACM).

To initiate this process, learners are required to complete the Credit Transfer application form and submit it along with a certified copy of their certificate and result transcripts. This allows for a streamlined credit transfer, acknowledging the achievements of learners in relevant areas of study

Note there are no associated costs when applying for a credit transfer.

Learner Support

All learners have the opportunity to connect with Precise Training office and engage with certified dog trainers if and when needed. These industry experts are ready to address challenges, offer guidance with assessments activities, and clarify any obstacles learners may encounter.

For those seeking personalised assistance, Precise Training offer private lessons for both theoretical and practical coaching. Please note that this service may incur fees.

Should a learner require any administrative assistance, they should contact the Precise Training office during regular business hours (Monday-Friday, 9am-5pm) on 02 9912 2199 or by email (coordinator@precisetraining.com.au).

Schedule of Dates

Please refer to our website for course intake dates

https://www.precisetraining.com.au/





Information Booklet Version: V7.6 Document ID: PT1818 Review: 17 July 2025 Precise Training RTO No. 21090

Page 27 of 28

If you're serious about getting the best education in dog training, then we look forward to working & training with you!